

Quarterly Issues/Programs List

WHRO TV – January 1 – March 31, 2014

Description of Issue	Program/Segment	Date Time Duration	Narration of Type and Description of Program/Segment
Art			
Arts/Literature	Salinger: American Masters	1/21/2014 9 pm 2 hrs.	Interviews with 150 subjects including J.D. Salinger’s friends, colleagues and members of his inner circle who have never spoken on the record before, are interviewed. Film footage, photographs and other material that has never been seen before shine light to the life of this literary recluse.
Arts/Theater	Great Performances: National Theater – 50 Years on Stage	2/14/2014 89pm 1 hr.	Revisit some of the most thrilling productions in contemporary theater, from an influential wellspring of talent and creativity that continues to breathe new life into theater classics, as well as launch new plays, playwrights, directors and stars of the stage.
Arts/ Musical Theater	Great Performances: Sting- The Last Ship	2/21/2014 9 pm 1.5 hrs.	Rock n’ roll Renaissance man, Sting, has embarked on a new venture, a musical play for which he has written original music and lyrics. Exploring a range of universal themes, the show dramatizes the impact of the demise of the ship-building industry in Sting’s home town of Wallsend, England, which for so long had dominate and shaped the city’s community life.
Arts/ Dance	Heartbeat of Home	3/14/2014 8 pm 2 hrs.	This high-octane dance extravaganza blends the thunder and drama of Irish dance with the sultriness and attitude of Latin American salsa and glorious rhythms of Africa.
Economy			
Economy/ Unemployment	PBS NewsHour	1/6/2014 6 pm 1 hr. pgrm/ 14:06 seg.	Should lawmakers extend emergency benefits for long-term unemployed? Emergency benefits for the long-term unemployed stopped for 1.3 million

Above is a listing of some significant issues in the Hampton Roads community, responded to by WHRO, along with samples of programs that address those issues for the period 1/1/2014 to 3/31/2014. The listing is by no means exhaustive. The order in which the issues appear does not reflect priority or significance.

Quarterly Issues/Programs List

WHRO TV – January 1 – March 31, 2014

			Americans at the end of December. Kwame Holman recaps the political debate over restarting those payments. Gwen Ifill gets perspectives from Secretary of Labor Thomas Perez and Douglas Holtz-Eakin of the American Action Forum on how to address unemployment.
Economy/ Unemployment	PBS NewsHour	1/7/2014 6 pm 1 hr. pgrm/ 9:29 seg.	The new Federal Reserve Chair, Janet Yellen, has concerns about the “human face” of economics policy How will unemployment influence her approach.
Economy/ Unemployment	PBS NewsHour Weekend	2/8/2014 5 pm 1 hr. pgrm	NewsHour reports that unemployment rates are higher for young people and minorities.
Education			
Education/ K-12 through graduation	POV: American Promise	2/3/2014 10 pm 2 hrs.	“American Promise” spans 13 years as Joe Brewster and Michèle Stephenson, middle-class African-American parents in Brooklyn, New York, turn their cameras on their son, Idris, and his best friend, Seun, who make their way through Manhattan’s Dalton School, one of the most prestigious private schools in the country. Chronicling the boys’ divergent paths from kindergarten through high school graduation, this provocative, intimate documentary presents complicated truths about America’s struggle to come of age on issues of race, class and opportunity. Winner, U.S. Documentary Special Jury Award, 2013 Sundance Film Festival
Education/ K-12 education/ Improving graduation rates	American Graduate Community Town Hall	3/17/2014 9 pm 1 hr.	In this local WHRO production stakeholders from the community, businesses , parents, faith-based organizations, teachers and students identify challenges students face beyond the classroom and move towards community-based solutions that support

Above is a listing of some significant issues in the Hampton Roads community, responded to by WHRO, along with samples of programs that address those issues for the period 1/1/2014 to 3/31/2014. The listing is by no means exhaustive. The order in which the issues appear does not reflect priority or significance.

Quarterly Issues/Programs List

WHRO TV – January 1 – March 31, 2014

			students' success in school.
Education/ K-12 education/ Improving graduation rates	Challenging Circumstance	3/17/2014 10 pm 30 min	Local documentary that highlights the challenges facing the young people in high school struggling to graduate.
Education/ K-12 education/ Improving graduation rates	The Solutions to the Dropout Crisis	3/17/2014 10:30 pm 30 min	Organizations outside the school system assist in combating the problems that students encounter as they work towards their high school diplomas in this local documentary.
Environment			
Environment / Extreme weather/ Sea level rise	NOVA: Monster Typhoon	1/22/2014 9 pm 1 hr.	Typhoon Haiyan was the strongest cyclone to hit land in recorded history. It struck on November 8, 2013 in the Philippines, wiping villages off the map and devastating cities. NOVA investigates why it was so strong. Disaster preparedness experts examine vulnerabilities of coastal regions as climate change and sea level rise threaten millions of people worldwide.
Environment / Sea level	PBS NewsHour Weekend	3/19/2014 6 pm 1 hr. 9 min seg	In recent years, increased flooding has been a stark wake up call for people living in South Florida. Projections calculated by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers indicate sea levels will rise 9 to 24 inches by 2060 in that vulnerable region. Special correspondent Kwame Holman narrates this look by WPBT at how local governments are trying to prepare for the effects of climate change.
History			
History/ American/Civil Rights	1964: The American Experience	1/14/14 8 pm 2 hr.	It was the year of the Civil Rights Act; of the Gulf of Tonkin; and Barry Goldwater's presidential campaign. Cities across the country erupted in violence and Americans

Above is a listing of some significant issues in the Hampton Roads community, responded to by WHRO, along with samples of programs that address those issues for the period 1/1/2014 to 3/31/2014. The listing is by no means exhaustive. The order in which the issues appear does not reflect priority or significance.

Quarterly Issues/Programs List

WHRO TV – January 1 – March 31, 2014

			tried to make sense of the Kennedy assassination.
History/ Increase awareness of local & regional history	Here and Then	ongoing	Interstitial segments that highlight significant episodes in Hampton Roads history. Sixty spots in rotation. Approximately 6 – 8 aired each day.

Above is a listing of some significant issues in the Hampton Roads community, responded to by WHRO, along with samples of programs that address those issues for the period 1/1/2014 to 3/31/2014. The listing is by no means exhaustive. The order in which the issues appear does not reflect priority or significance.